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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 10:30 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: New mineral videos posted at John Betts Fine Minerals

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

Minerals Posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals 
 

 

 

The new mineral update was posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.This is the 
advance notification you requested for when new minerals added to my web site. 
 
This week videos were created for each specimen rotating 360 degrees so you can better 
assess the luster and transparency of each. 
 
REMEMBER: Hit the REFRESH button below the video if it fails to load.  
 
HIGHLIGHTS OF THE NEW MINERAL VIDEOS POSTED:  
 
- Beryl var. Aquamarine from Slievenamiskan, Ireland 
- Fluorite (Spinel Law twinned) from Erongo Mountains, Namibia 
- Elbaite Tourmaline from Havey Quarry, Maine 
- Corundum var. Ruby from Longido, Tanzania 
- Wavellite from Laharran Quarry, Minane Bridge, Ireland 
- Spinel (unusual blue color) from Mahenge, Tanzania 
- Rhodonite with minor Axinite-(Mn) from Pachapaqui District, Peru 
- Azurite from Touissit Mine, Morocco 
- Tremolite var. Chrome Tremolite from Mangari, Kenya 
- Topaz with minor albite from Dassu, Braldu Valley, Pakistan 
- Descloizite on Smithsonite from Berg Aukas Mine, Namibia 
- Apophyllite with Stilbite from Pashan Hill Quarry, Pune District, India 
- Herkimer Diamond from Ace of Diamonds Mine, New York 
- Wulfenite from Red Cloud Mine, Arizona 
- Fluorite from Hilton Mine, Scordale, England 
- Fluorapatite from Parelhas, Brazil 
- Topaz var. Guerrero Topaz from Mexico 
- Calcite (twinned crystals) from Millington Quarry, New Jersey 
- Thomsonite-Ca on Chabazite-Ca from Jaquish Road Cut, Oregon 
- Pyrite from ZCA Pierrepont Mine, New York 
- Apophyllite on Pectolite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey 
- Herkimer Diamonds from Hickory Hill, New York 
- Orpiment from Twin Creeks Mine, Cut 62, Nevada 
- Vanadinite from Ramsey Mine, Arizona 
- Rhodochrosite, Pyrite, Tetrahedrite, Quartz from Pachapaqui District, Peru 
- Amethyst (jewelry grade) from Catalan Agate-Amethyst District, Uruguay 
- Astrophyllite from Poudrette Quarry, Mont Saint-Hilaire, Canada 
- Celestine from Sankoany Deposit, near Ketsepy, Madagascar 
- Orpiment from Shimen Mine, China 
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- Chalcopyrite and Calcite over Sphalerite from China 
- Vanadinite from North Home Mine, Radersburg District, Montana 
- Lepidolite and Elbaite Tourmaline on Albite from Pederneira Mine, Brazil 
- Carletonite from Poudrette Quarry, Mont Saint-Hilaire, Canada 
- Vanadinite on Barite from Mibladen, Haute Moulouya Basin, Morocco 
- Fluorapatite from Furka Tunnel, Switzerland 
- Diopside from Mulvaney Farm, Pitcairn, New York 
- Chalcopyrite, Sphalerite, Galena, Quartz from Deveti Septemvri, Bulgaria 

  
  

   

  See the newly posted items online at:  

Weekly New Mineral Listings 

 
or cut-and-past this link into your browser: 

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 
 

Sincerely, 
  
John Betts, owner 
John Betts - Fine Minerals 
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street 
New York City, NY 10025 
212-678-1942 

  

 

 

See the new items at: New Listings Page  
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